Dawn Paton

From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 23 November 2016 13:08
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0062/FL Blue Bank Garage, Sleights E10541-52 nymnp eco surveys
23_08_16
Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management 9.
Y -
North York Moors National Park Authority o A/(!/(
The Old Vicarage S WL/ /
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Sara Robin

Sent: 23 November 2016 13:07

To: Rona Charles; Hilary Saunders

Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0062/FL Blue Bank Garage, Sleights E10541-52 nymnp eco surveys 23_08_16

I have read the bat survey by Curtis Ecology which is very thorough. The survey concludes that the buildings have
low or negligible value for roosting bats and are not particularly well connected to good habitat for bats. The photos
show that a number of the buildings are very light with flimsy roofs and unsuitable for bats. There is also a re-entry
survey which did not show any bats using the buildings. The method statement at 7.1 on page 26 should be
conditioned, and if works take place in winter there will need to be a hibernation survey on building 3.

Best wishes

Sara

Sara Robin

Conservation Officer (Planning)
Yorkshire Wildlife Trust

Website: www.ywt.org.uk

From: Rona Charles [mailto:r.charles@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 23 November 2016 11:59

To: Hilary Saunders <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>; Sara Robin

Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0062/FL Blue Bank Garage, Sleights E10541-52 nymnp eco surveys 23 08_16

That's odd, Hilary; | have no record of this one, but will look at the reports asap.




Sara, assuming you've not seen this either, please can you assess the bat elements for us?

Best wishes, Rona

Rona Charles
Ecologist

Conservation Department

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
r.charles@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note: | normally don’t work on Mondays

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 21 November 2016 17:10

To: Rona Charles

Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0062/FL Blue Bank Garage, Sleights E10541-52 nymnp eco surveys 23_08_16

Hi Rona,

Just sorting through my files and realised | haven't received any comments from you on this — you were
consulted on 1 September?

Thanks

Hilary A
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Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 23 August 2016 14:01

To: h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Cc: w.strangeway@northyorkmoors.org.uk;

Subject: NYM/2016/0062/FL Blue Bank Garage, Sleights E10541-52 nymnp eco surveys 23_08_16

Hi Hilary,

Please see attached the Protected Species and Bat survey reports provided by Curtis Ecoogy for the
above application.

Should you have any queries just let me know.




Kind regards
Neil
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review,
retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and
contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on thank you for your co-operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system.
We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitbv. North Yorkshire. YO21 1QB

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Yorkshire Wildlife Trust is a company limited by guarantee, registered in England Number 409650.
Registered Charity Number 210807. Registered Office: 1 5t George's Place, York, YO24 1GN.






